MEDICAL BILLINGS

INTEGRITY « LOYALTY « RESULTS

January 19, 2022

Ms. Beth Jones
Compliance Officer
Williamson County EMS
3189 SE Inner Loop
Suite A

Georgetown, TX 78626

RE: Billing and Accounts Receivable Service Agreement, Third Party Billing for EMS Services between DM
Medical Billings and Williamson County EMS dated January 19, 2021.

Dear Ms. Jones,

Pursuant to our conversations, DM Medical Billings LLC is Mutual Termination of the above referenced
agreement due to unusual and unforeseen circumstances Effective March 19, 2022, as there is a sixty days notice

clause per our current contract.

DM Medical Billings will in good faith conform to section 4.6 of the agreement and follow up for 120 days, if
needed, or will assist the new billing vendor should they take on the follow up of outstanding accounts.

Upon Williamson County obtaining a new vendor to perform the services under the contract, DM Medical will
work closely with that vendor to affect a smooth transition.

Please confirm your agreement with the requested Termination of the agreement by Signing in the space provided
below.

Thank You,
Dil/ja W
President

Authorized Signature: Bill Gravell (Jan 25, 2022 12:;0 (.ZST)
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